


										September 4, 2018
Questions & Answer Sheet #2
There have been some additional questions regarding the Downtown Anchor RFQ. Please see the attached RFQ Q&A Response sheet #2. Between Addendum #1 and this Q&A Sheet, a majority of questions should be resolved. If you do not see a response that is satisfactory, and you have additional questions, please send them in per the instructions in the RFQ.
Question #1: Regarding RFQ Item II.A.h:  Requiring experience to be evidenced by a minimum three county courthouses / city hall facilities in past five years may limit the ability of highly qualified respondents to demonstrate significant relevant experience to client's ultimate benefit. There have been relatively few new courthouses built in Texas in recent years, and major civic projects are often many years in development, reducing the likelihood of completing three in just five years.  Additionally, while a five-year window may be warranted for firms with very high volume and high staff turnover, many firms have relevant (and proven) experience by current firm leadership that extends far beyond five years.  Finally, the design challenges and urban/civic opportunities afforded by this project transcend prototypical courthouse / city hall project experience.  Accordingly, we respectfully request that the client consider allowing respondents broader latitude to demonstrate "Experience" under criteria K.1.a in a manner responsive to the unique conditions of the project; thereby affording the scoring committee the ability to see more of all respondents' work and capabilities, and to exercise greater latitude in judgement to the benefit of the project.
Response: The Partners have considered this issue and will allow for the criteria to be expanded to include the last ten (ten) years instead of five (5). The Partners desire full and open competition to the maximum extent possible. A preference will be given to City Hall and Courthouse experience. However, the building of local government municipal type facilities will also be considered. No further changes or adjustment should be needed in this area as all proposers are encouraged to submit proposal information showcasing their qualifications and abilities.
Question #2: Secondly - regarding RFQ Item III.A:  Are resumes and references included as part of the 40 page limit? Also, the requirement for double spacing significantly impacts the length of our response - would it be possible to change that requirement?
Response: No, the requirement stands as written. However, a penalty will not be held against a proposer for spacing. Clarity and readability are the main requirements of the Partners. 
Question #3: In regard to Question #5 that was answered in the QA Response #1: Even if the information is submitted under confidentiality, privately held firms may be reluctant to expose their financial affairs to public examination by a selection committee.  Would the partners consider it acceptable to require financial statements only from the selected firm/team?
Response: No, the RFQ requirements will not be adjusted. 
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Questions #4: On Page 5, item H, we are asked to provide courthouse and/or city hall projects that were completed in the last 5 years. This is a very limiting requirement for us because 5 years can pass quickly when you are busy designing many types of projects and before you know it projects are more like 10 years old.  I am sure we are not the only architect firm out there who feels this way about the 5 year requirement. In our industry, when we see this kind of limitation we generally think you might be trying to weed the competition down to only 2 or 3 candidates because it does tend to knock a lot of us out of the running. 

Is there any way they would consider changing the project requirements to be more flexible by extending the number of years old projects can be from 5 to 10 years and perhaps ask firms to submit similar projects rather than only city halls or courthouses? 
We have done several Public Safety Headquarters and Justice of the Peace offices that are more recent and very similar that we would have the ability to submit if the requirement on Page 5, time H of the RFQ was amended.
Response: Yes, the RFQ has been adjusted to account for your concerns. Please see response to Question #1 above. 
Question #5: I know a separate RFQ will be issued for the CMR. So, does that mean we can disregard the requested information on the pages I referred to (26-28)?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Response: No, please do not disregard this aspect of the RFQ.



